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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION /300 ERIE BOULEVARD WEST, SYRACUSE N.Y. 13202/ TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

June 5, 1984
(NMP2L 0076)

Mr. R. W, Starostecki, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I

Division of Project and Resident Programs
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 2
Docket No. 50-410

Dear Mr. Starostecki:

In the final 50.55(e) report concerning Agastat Relay Bases dated
January 16, 1984 the following corrective actions were provided:

1. A General Electric Field Deviation Disposition Report will be written
to perform a 100% inspection of all Agastat Relay Bases which were
not replaced in the inspection for cracked bases., This is to assure
that the mounting screws are torqued to a minimum of 5 inch-pounds.

2. A General Electric Field Deviation Disposition Report has been
written to inspect all Agastat Relay Bases for broken studs. If one
or more of the studs in tne base are broken, the base will be
replaced.

The above corrective actions will be completed by July 13, 1984 ratner
than June 1, 1984, as previously commited. This was confirmed in a telephone
conversation between T. Loomis (Nine Mile Point Unit 2 Licensing) and
Mr. S. Collins, of your staff, on May 29, 1984.

Very truly yours,

CA YA\ WXGN\

C. ¥V, Mangén
Vice President
Nuclear Engineering & Licensing

TRL/rla

cc: Director of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555 =~

R. Gramm (NRC Resident Inspector)
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